



ROSSFORD FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT

SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Description Officers Meeting

Results Desired Better communication, Pass on information

Date December 4th, 2019 **Time** 0800 hours **Location** Council Chambers

Scheduled Time			Actual Time		
Start	Stop	Total Hours	Start	Stop	Total Hours
0800	0900	1.0			
Personnel Attending					
1	Caroline Zuchowski, Chairwoman		(x) present	() absent	
2	Larry Oberdorf		(x) present	() absent	
3	Chris Heban		() present	(x) absent	
4	Josh Drouard Fire Chief		(x) present	() absent	
Items To Be Discussed					
1	The Committee approved the Chief's request to apply for an AFG (Assistance to Fire Fighter Grant a FEMA grant) grant for radios - joint grant with Oregon Fire as the lead agency.				✓
2	The Committee approved the Chief's request to apply for an AFG grant for SCBA.				
3	The Committee approved the Chief's request to apply for an BWC grant for battery operated combi-tool and battery operated PPV fan. The last time we applied was in 2013 for the power cots, we had to wait 5 years before we could apply again.				
4	There was a discussion on back-up power for FD/PD/DPW/City Hall – after last outage. The current one is too small. It only runs 3 overhead doors and one outlet in the radio room. It is located inside in a closet. I am requesting that all departments prioritize their electrical needs in the event of an emergency so a we can start investigating a project for a new generator.				
5	Engine 30 update – The new engine has returned to the factory after it's Demo tour. It is having some modifications there, auxiliary steps, electrical outlets and repainting. The department is trying to get a firm delivery date. After it gets here it will go to Fire Marine, Inc. to outfit it and maximize space. The estimate is about \$10,000.				
6	Old business - The committee would like to remind finance that we'd like to set an amount of \$75,000 annually from the General Fund for vehicle replacement.				
7	Chief Drouard has secured a fire boat, on loan from the City of Perrysburg. For use this winter and the start of the boating season next Spring while we continue the search for our own vessel.				
8					

9		
	Materials Needed	Person Responsible
	** NEXT MEETING T.B.A.	

MEETING NOTES

Lined area for taking meeting notes, consisting of multiple horizontal lines.